
SD?ON FRASER UNIVERSI!Y 
MEMORANDUM 

To...........	 .	 . 9br.1S......airm.. . From ......... Andr.ea. .Lebow.i.tz., . C.hai.rprsP.n...... 
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Please place the attached new course proposal on the agenda 
for the next Faculty of Arts Curriculum Committee meeting. 

I sent this proposal to Dr. Wideen, Chairman of the Faculty of 
Education Curriculum Committee, and he circulated it to his faculty. 
Professor Zola had some question about course overlap. However, we 
have discussed the matter and are agreed that the methodology and goals 
of the Education and proposed English course are so different that there 

is not substantial overlap. 

AL/rj. 

End:
OFFICE OF THE DEAN


DEC — 7 1979 

FACULTY OF ARTS


